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Biason, Evangel 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

-------- Original message --------

FW: Planning Committee Meeting- December 19, 2017 
Planning Committee Roston Submission Dec. 19 2017.pdf 

From: "John Roston, Mr" <john.roston@mcgill.ca> 
Date: 2017-12-18 1:33PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "McPhail,Linda" <LMcPhail@richmond.ca>, "McNulty,Bill" <BMcNulty@richmond.ca>, "Au,Chak" 
<CAu@richmond.ca>, "Loo,Alexa" <ALoo@richmond.ca>, "Steves,Harold" <hsteves@richmond.ca> 
Cc: "Craig,Wayne" <WCraig@richmond.ca>, "Woo,Gavin" <GWoo@richmond.ca>, "Hopkins,John" 
<JHopkins@richmond.ca> 
Subject: Planning Committee Meeting- December 19, 2017 

Dear Councillor McPhail, 
A few observations are attached on the most informative staff report entitled "Response to Referral: Options to Limit 
House Size, Farm Home Plate and House Footprint" to be presented at the Planning Committee meeting tomorrow. 

john.roston@mcgill.ca 
John Roston 
12262 Ewen Avenue 
Richmond, BC V7E 6S8 
Phone: 604-274-2726 
Fax: 604-241-4254 
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Options to Limit Farmland House Size, Farm Home Plate and House Footprint 
Roston submission to Planning Committee Meeting- December 19, 2017. 

This is an excellent staff report on the factors involved in calculating the relationship of house size, 
septic field size and home plate size. However, the one factor that is less clear in the report is the 
relationship between house footprint and house size. This ratio is required for us to easily calculate the 
minimum home plate for a house of a given size. Using the data tables in the report, as explained below, 
the median ratio of house footprint to house size can be calculated to be 53%. The following questions 
can then be answered. The calculations are shown at the end of the document. 

Question: Can the septic field be included in the home plate? 

Answer: 

House Size (ft2
) Farms 0.5 to 2.5 acres Farms over 2.5 acres 

Current Richmond maximum 10,770 No Yes 
Reduce maximum to 6,500 or less Yes Yes 

Question: What is the home plate requirement including septic field for all farms 0.5 acres or more if 
the maximum house size is reduced to 6,500 ttl or less? 

Answer: 
House Size (ft2

) Required Home Plate (ft2
) 

Richmond non-ALR lot maximum: 3,260 5,420 

ALR guideline maximum: 5,400 8,970 

Reduced maximum: 6,500 10,790 

Question: Given that 61% of Richmond's farms are under 2.5 acres, how much of these farms would 
be covered by the home plate including septic field? 

Answer· 
House Size Required Home Coverage Coverage Coverage 

(ft2
) Plate (ft2

) 0.5 acre(%) 1 acre(%) 2 acres(%) 

Rich. non-ALR: 3,260 5,420 25 12 6 

ALR max.: 5,400 8,970 41 21 10 

6,500 10,790 50 25 12 

7,500 12,450 57 29 14 

8,500 14,110 not permitted 32 16 

Current max.: 10,770 17,880 not permitted 41 21 

The smaller the house size, the more chance that a small farm can be profitable. Statistics Canada 
data shows that a Richmond farm less than 2 acres in size can have a net profit over $30,000, but it is 
hard to do that if the house is larger than 5,400 ft2

• 

Note that once a maximum home plate size is selected, nothing forces the property owner to build the 
maximum permitted house size. A smaller house will allow more space on the home plate for outside 
recreation. 



Public Consultation 

it is important to make the options as simple as possible to understand. Data should be kept to the 
minimum necessary to understand the options. It is also important to add the Richmond average non­
ALR lot maximum and the ALR guideline maximum house sizes as options. 

The public needs explanations of home plate size and the objective of minimizing it, the objective of 
including the septic field in the home plate and the Richmond average non-ALR lot maximum and the 
ALR guideline maximum house sizes. 

The figures in staff reports have used a drawing of a cozy farmhouse no matter the size of the house and 
home plate under discussion. It is important that the public see what a particular size of house looks 
like. For example, this is a 5AOO ft2 house: 

Sample Calculations 
In the tables at the end of the report on house development permits issued between April and 
November 2017, the data in Table 2 for farms of 0.5 acres and above gives the actual house size and 
house footprint. For the 9 houses listed, the median ratio of house footprint to house size is 53%. 

ALR guideline maximum house size (500 sq.m.): 5AOO ft2 

House footprint 53%: 2,862 ftl 
Septic field size type 2 = 30% of house size: 1,620 ft2 

Total house footprint and septic field: 4A82 ft2 

Required home plate= 2 x total: 8,970 ft2 

House size: 6,500 ft2 

House footprint 53%: 3A45 ft2 

Septic field size type 2 = 30% of house size: 1,950 ft2 

Total house footprint and septic field: 5,395 ft2 

Required home plate= 2 x total: 10J90 ft2 



MayorandCouncillors 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Categories: 

Reid Ong <reidong@gmail.com> 

Friday, 15 December 2017 17:05 
MayorandCouncillors 

Richmond Farmland 

politician farmland letter.docx; l.pdf 

-DISTRIBUTED ON TABLE,- TO: MAYOR & EACH COUNCILLOR I FROM: CITY CLERK'S 

OFFICE 
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Mayor and Councillors 
City ofRichmond 
6911 No Road 
Richmond BC V6Y 2C1 
Mayorandcouncillors(d2richmond.ca 

November 29, 2017 

Dear Your Worship Malcolm Brodie, 

1emarsafi 1 O@gmail.com 

We are a group of Social Studies 10 students from McMath, who are concerned 
about the farmland in Richmond. We believe that the construction of large mansions 
on Richmond's farmland is a poor idea, and that the farmland should be used for 
agriculture rather than housing. Our main concern is the size of the structures that 
are being built on fertile agricultural land. Another concern we have is that if workers 
construct buildings it would destroy much of the soil that farmers need to grow crops. 

We wrote to you due to multiple articles read in class that stated that there were 
many large houses built on farmland. We then began to research further on this 
subject. When researching on this subject we found out that there was a house 
holding an illegal casino. We were all shocked by this news, and further researched 
this topic. Later we found that there were many incidents with people gambling, even 
a murder on the property. Another reason why we believe we should stop 
construction of housing on farmland is because we read that there is only 5% of land 
in British Columbia that has the quality of soil necessary for farming, out of the 1% 
that can be farmed in Richmond. Furthermore, the construction of these mansions 
creates difficulty for farmers planting their crops. 

We have attached an informational brochure including some important information 
supporting the reduction of building size on ALR land in Richmond. 

We would be pleased if you could help minimize the size of houses or prevent 
construction on Richmond farmland. 

Sincerely, 
Lemar Safi, Matthew Murphy, Shintaro Kawai, Reid Ong 

att/ farmland brochure 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

MayorandCouncillors 
Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:53 
'Jim Wright' 
RE: File 08-4057-10/2017-Vol 01, PLN 250-294 (19 Dec 2017 Planning) 

-DISTRIBUTED ON TABLE,- TO: MAYOR & EACH COUNCILLOR I FROM: CITY CLERK'S 
OFFICE 

This is to acknowledge and thank you for your email. Please be advised that copies of your email have been 
forwarded to the Mayor and each Councillor for this afternoon's Planning Committee meeting. In addition, 
your email has been forwarded to Gavin Woo, Senior Manager, Building Approvals and Wayne Craig, Director, 
Development. 

Thank you again for taking the time to bring your concerns to our attention. 

Hanieh Berg I legislative Services Coordinator 
City Clerk's Office I City of Richmond 
6911 No. 3 Road, Richmond, BC V6Y 2Cl 

From: Jim Wright [mailto:jamesw8300@shaw.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2017 02:02 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Cc: Richmond FarmWatch 
Subject: File 08-4057-10/2017-Vol 01, PLN 250-294 (19 Dec 2017 Planning) 

Mayor and Councillors, 

Re the stated "Well-Informed Citizenry" goal and the options for the maximum size for ALR farm houses in 
Richmond (all on page PLN-251 for today's Planning Committee meeting): 

If you include the option of 6,500 square feet, please clearly label it as "twice the provincial guideline for 
Richmond" or "100% larger than the provincial guideline for Richmond." 

1 



MayorandCouncillors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:53 
'annel200 .' 

Subject: RE: Overdevelopment Of massive homes/motels(?) on ALR 

Categories: -DISTRIBUTED ON TABLE,- TO: MAYOR & EACH COUNCILLOR I FROM: CITY CLERK'S 
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

Thank you again for taking the. time to bring your concerns to our attention. 

Hanieh Berg I legislative Services Coordinator 
City Clerk's Office I City of Richmond 
6911 No. 3 Road, Richmond, BC V6Y 2Cl 

From: annel200 . [mailto:annel200@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 21:54 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Subject: Overdevelopment Of massive homes/motels(?) on ALR 

Dear Mayor and Councillors, 

I am asking, as you review the bylaw regarding residential development in the Agricultural Zone, that you follow Ministry of 
Agriculture guidelines regarding home size. 

Speculation happens on ALR land when larger homes are allowed on agricultural land than on residential land. We need to 
protect the precious food-growing resource that exists in Richmond -these soils are prime agricultural land and should be used 
for growing food, not mansions. 

Our reliance on supplies of fruit and vegetables from California may decrease dramatically with the weather problems that they 
are experiencing. Our rich soils will become an increasingly valuable source of food crops for export and local 
consumption. Stop paving/destroying this resource. 

It is obvious that the builders if these obscenely huge commercial-size structures have no interest in food production. As a result 
small scale farmers have been losing access to lands to lease for production of food for our tables. We residents are losing out 
on formerly abundant fresh produce. 

Sincerely, 
Anne Lerner 
12633 No. 2 Road 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:53 
'Andrea' 

Subject: RE: Please review the bylaw regarding residential development in the Agricultural Zone 

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

From: Andrea [mailto:ajneil@shaw.ca] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 21:21 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Cc: Peter Jamieson 
Subject: Please review the bylaw regarding residential development in the Agricultural Zone 

Dear Mayor and Councillors, 

We are asking, as you review the bylaw regarding residential development in the Agricultural Zone, that you 
follow Ministry of Agriculture guidelines regarding horne size. 

Speculation happens on ALR land when larger homes are allowed on agricultural land than on residential land. 
We need to protect the precious food-growing resource that exists in Richmond- these soils are prime 
agricultural land and should be used for growing food, not mansions. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Andrea Neil and 
Peter Jamieson 
120-5790 Andrews Road 
Richmond, BC 
V7E 6N7 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:51 

'Neora Snitz' 

Subject: RE: URGENT 

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
6911 No. 3 Road, Richmond, BC V6Y 2C1 

From: Neora Snitz [mailto:n.snitz@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 20:46 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Subject: URGENT 

Dear Mayor and Councillors, 

I am asking, as you review the bylaw regarding residential development in the Agricultural Zone, that you 
follow Ministry of Agriculture guidelines regarding home size. 

Speculation happens on ALR land when larger homes are allowed on agricultural land than on residential land. 
We need to protect the precious food-growing resource that exists in Richmond - these soils are prime 
agricultural land and should be used for growing food, not mansions. 

Sincerely, Neora Snitz, 202-11671 7th Ave, Richmond 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:47 
'Sue Holland' 

Subject: RE: Residential development in the Agricultural zone 

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
6911 No.3 Road, Richmond, BC V6Y 2C1 

From: Sue Holland [mailto:ttsholland@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 20:25 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Subject: Residential development in the Agricultural zone 

Dear Mayor and Councillors, 

I am asking, as you review the bylaw regarding residential development in the Agricultural Zone, that you 
follow Ministry of Agriculture guidelines regarding home size. 

Speculation happens on ALR land when larger homes are allowed on agricultural land than on residential 
land. We need to protect the precious food-growing resource that exists in Richmond -these soils are 
prime agricultural land and should be used for growing food, not mansions. 

Sincerely 
Sue Holland 
108-4500 Westwater Drive 
Steveston BC V7E 6Sl 

5 



MayorandCouncillors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 

Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:47 

'Vivienne Lowenstein' 

Subject: RE: ALR issue 

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

From: Vivienne Lowenstein [mailto:lowenstein@shaw.ca] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 20:08 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Subject: ALR issue 

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

Vivienne Lowenstein 
3371 Richmond Street 
Richmond V7E 2V9 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:47 
'Noel Eaton' 

Subject: RE: Residential Development in the Agricultural Zone 

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

Hanieh Berg I Legislative Services Coordinator 
City Clerk's Office I City of Richmond 
6911 No. 3 Road, Richmond, BC V6Y 2Cl 

From: Noel Eaton [mailto:noel.eaton@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 19:45 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Subject: Residential Development in the Agricultural Zone 

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
Noel Eaton 
12-10680 Springrnont Dr. 
Richmond, BC, V7E1 W1 
noel.eaton(a)grnail.corn 
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MayorandCoundllors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:47 
'Neva Bruce' 

Subject: RE: A specific request for Our Richmond planning 

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

From: Neva Bruce [mailto:neva.bruce49@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 19:42 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Subject: A specific request for Our Richmond planning 

Dear Mayor and Councillors, 

I am requesting that when the bylaw for residential development in the Agricultural Zone comes for review, that 
you follow Ministry of Agriculture guidelines regarding home size. 
Larger 
Home on agricultural land decrease the agricultural land space. We are fortunate to have farmable land here in 
Richmond and we need to think of not only ourselves, financial gain and "progress" but the future for our 
children and their children and the ability to care for ourselves within our community. 

Speculation happens on ALR land with each allowed larger home is approved and built on agricultural land as 
opposed to residential land zones appropriately. 

As a city of forward thinking individuals we need to consider the innate value of our limited food-growing 
abilities that exist uniquely in Richmond. 

We have a long history of farming and producing excellent local food ready for consumption; nearly on our 
doorsteps. Let us not waste the prime soil in the ALR, respect the current Ministry guidelines and maintain 
reasonable sized homes to ensure there is no further disintegration of our natural resources. 

8 



Best regards, 
Neva Bruce 
11671-No 1 Road 
Richmond BC 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

MayorandCouncillors 
Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:47 
'Lydia Rozental' 
RE: Building of mansions on agricultural land 

-DISTRIBUTED ON TABLE,- TO: MAYOR & EACH COUNCILLOR I FROM: CITY CLERK'S 
OFFICE 

This is to acknowledge and thank you for your email. Please be advised that copies of your email have been forwarded 
to the Mayor and each Councillor for this afternoon's Planning Committee meeting. In addition, your email has been 
forwarded to Gavin Woo, Senior Manager, Building Approvals and Wayne Craig, Director, Development. 

Thank you again for taking the time to bring your concerns to our attention. 

Hanieh Berg I Legislative Services Coordinator City Clerk's Office I City of Richmond 
6911 No. 3 Road, Richmond, BC V6Y 2C1 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lydia Rozental [mailto:lrozental@shaw.ca] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 18:35 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Subject: Building of mansions on agricultural land 

Please stop the building of mansions on agricultural land. They destroy fertile soil, use more resources than needed and 

they become a front for other activities but farming. 
Please restore the land to the farmers, not speculators. 
With respect and gratitude, 
Lydia Rozental 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:47 
'Margot Spronk' 

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

From: Margot Spronk [mailto:mspronk@shaw.ca] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 17:28 
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
protect the precious food-growing resource that exists in Richmond - these soils are prime agricultural land and should be used 
for growing food, not mansions. 

Sincerely, 
Margot Spronk 
#31, 12331 Phoenix Drive, 
Richmond, B.C. 
V7E 6C3 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:47 
'john baines' 

Subject: RE: Agricultural mega homes 

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

From: john baines [mailto:johnbaines@shaw.ca] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 17:21 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Subject: Agricultural mega homes 

Dear Mayor and Councillors, 

I am asking that as you review the bylaw regarding residential development in the Agricultural Zone, that you follow Ministry 
of Agriculture guidelines regarding home size. Speculation happens on ALR when larger homes are allowed on agricultural 
land than on city land. We need to realize the precious resource that exists in Richmond, these soils are prime agricultural land 
and should be used for growing food not mansions. 

Sincerely, Mandi Morgan, Bill Morgan, John Baines 

wbr.Q.gie@_d~hrp._9nd.ca 
lmcphail@richmond.ca 
kjohnston@richmond.ca 
bmcnulty@richmond.ca 
alQQ@Ji9_@p,g_nd .. .9.g 
cau({i)richmond.ca 
ddang({i)richmond.ca 
cday(?prichmond.ca 
hs_1eve§.@rich!nond.ca 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:47 
'glenda roach' 

Subject: RE: Prioritize food and soil over mansions 

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

From: glenda roach [mailto:glenda.w.r@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 17:23 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Subject: Prioritize food and soil over mansions 

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

Glenda 

Glenda Roach 
10080 Dyke Road 
Richmond, B. C. Canada 
V7A 2L6 

13 



MayorandCouncillors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:46 
'Doris Bruce' 

Subject: RE: Agricultural Zone Bylaw Review 

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
6911 No.3 Road, Richmond, BC V6Y 2Cl 

From: Doris Bruce [mailto:doris bruce@telus.net] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 17:12 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Subject: Agricultural Zone Bylaw Review 

Dear Mayor and Councillors, 

I am asking, as you review the bylaw regarding residential development in the 
Agricultural Zone, that you follow Ministry of Agriculture guidelines regarding 
home size. 

Speculation happens on ALR land when larger homes are allowed on 
agricultural land than on residential land. I believe we need to protect the 
precious food-growing resource that exists in Richmond -these soils are prime 
agricultural land and should be used for growing food, not mansions. 

I attended a council meeting earlier this year when this issue was debated and 
listened to Richmond planning staff recommend a much smaller housing 
footprint on agricultural land, than what council decided upon. I am very 
dismayed by council's decision and recommend that going forward, Ministry of 
Agriculture guidelines on home size be followed. 
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Do the right thing, and change the bylaw to ensure we protect our agricultural 
land for food production, not building mansions! 

Sincerely, 
Doris Bruce 

4531 Mahood Drive 
Richmond 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:46 

'Janet Vee' 

Subject: RE: No Mansion on Farmland 

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

From: Janet Yee [mailto:janetkyee@qmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 17:09 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Subject: No Mansion on Farmland 

Dear Mayor and Councillors, 

I am asking, as you review the bylaw regarding residential development in the Agricultural Zone, that you follow Ministry of Agriculture 
guidelines regarding home size. 

Speculation happens on ALR land when larger homes are allowed on agricultural land than on residential land. We need to protect the 
precious food-growing resource that exists in Richmond - these soils are prime agricultural land and should be used for growing food, 
not mansions. 

Sincerely, 
Janet Yee 
I 0619 Shepherd Drive 
Richmond, BC. 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:46 
'Kenny Hall' 

Subject: RE: 

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

From: Kenny Hall [mailto:kenny.hall84@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 16:57 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Subject: 

Dear Mayor and Councillors, 

I am asking, as you review the bylaw regarding residential development in the Agricultural Zone, that you 
t(Jllow Ministry of Agriculture guidelines regarding home size. 

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
Kenny Hall 
128-5600 Andrews Road 
Richmond, BC 

Be kind whenever possible. It is always possible. His Holiness the Dalai Lama 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: MayorandCouncillors 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 December 2017 08:45 
'Bell, Yvonne [HSSBC]' 

Subject: RE: Easy Urgent letter to Richmond Council re: Mansions on Farmland 

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

From: Bell, Yvonne [HSSBC] [mailto:Yvonne.Bell@hssbc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 16:55 
To: MayorandCouncillors 
Subject: Easy Urgent letter to Richmond Council re: Mansions on Farmland 

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

Sincerely, Yvonne Bell, life time Richmond resident. 

Yvonne Bell 
10431 Mortfield Road 
Richmond, BC 
V7A 2W1 

18 



MayorandCouncillors 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ruth Singer <sararuthsinger@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, 19 December 2017 11:22 
MayorandCouncillors 
Large homes on Agricultural Farm Land 

Dear Mayor and Council 
Have you any idea of what you are doing to our limited 
farm land? 
When all this land is gone you will be wringing your 

hands at the loss of land and the high price of fruits 

and vegetables 
Have any off you driven down number 4,5,and 6 roads 

recently? There are monster homes that were and are 
being built on prime farm land!! 

There are also homes that look like mini hotels 
Where is our council when all this is going on Whose 

hand is being crossed with money 
When the next election comes up I know who I will 

not vote for 
A speedy reply is requested 

Yours truley 
Ruth Singer 
#421-12931 Railway Ave Richmond 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mayor and Councillors, 

Jennifer Rogerson <jenrogerson@me.com> 
Tuesday, 19 December 2017 10:33 
MayorandCouncillors 
Concerns regarding Mansions on farm land 

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
Jennifer Rogerson 
2-9339 Alberta Rd 
Richmond BC 
V6Y 4E3 
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MayorandCouncillors 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

December 18, 2017 

Laura Gillanders <lauragillanders@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, 19 December 2017 12:13 
MayorandCouncillors 
Hopkins)ohn; Brodie,Malcolm; McPhail,Linda; Johnston,Ken; McNulty,Bill; LooAiexa; 
Au,Chak; Dang,Derek; Day,Carol; Steves,Harold; Richmond FarmWatch 
Considerations for Staff Options Planning Meeting December 19, 2017 

Dear Richmond Mayor and Councillors and Staff, 

Thank you for the work you are doing to reduce the residential impact on farmland in '"'-""'uuv• 

The staff report presented for planning today should include more options. 

Staff was asked to look at options of reducing house size, reducing home plate, and potential regulations regarding 
the septic field, and limiting the maximum house footprint. 

Staff however presented an option which was outside of what was asked of them which is Option 3 - increasing the 
home plate to 14,300 sq ft from 10,780 sq ft which is the current bylaw on farms 0.5- 2.5 acres. 

I ask that staff also present an option that shows a 300m2 farm house on the 10,780 sq ft home plate, which leaves a 
very liveable usable amount of space on the home plate with plenty of room for the septic field, recreation, 
outbuildings, etc. 

If staff is showing an option increasing the home plate to accommodate a 6500 sq ft mansion, which is far too big for 
a small farm, why are we not also looking at an option to further reduce the house to fit the smaller home plate which 
Richmond was initially so proud of? 

A 6500 sq ft house on a 1.5 acre West Richmond vegetable farm guarantees that no farmer will ever live there and 
eliminates the possibility of the farm being viable. Currently homes on small farms such as these are under 2000 sq 
ft, and the farm fields begin at approximately 35m. This ensures the farm is profitable-maximized growing space 
and a small house, leaving room for all the outbuildings and equipment storage, etc.,that support the farm. 

One size does not fit all in Richmond. A small vegetable farm has different needs. 

Please add options to keep the multi-tiered sizes: 

Farms up to 0.5 acres: Home plate= 50% of lot area, Max house size 300m2 (Initial staff calculation following 
Ministry Guidelines) 

Farms 0.5- 2.5: Home plate= 1000 m2
, Max house size 300m2 

Farms over 2.5 acres: Home plate= 10% of lot area up to maximum of?(l400m2? 2000 m2?) 

The idea that a smaller home plate will save more farmland is misguided. A large house on a small home plate does 
not enhance farming. The home plate, especially on larger farms further away from the city amenities, provide much 
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needed recreation, garden areas, orchard, outbuildings, storage, etc. The house size is the primary factor for driving 
up the price of farmland and speculation. 

The staff report shows that the large mansions on small farms are not functional. 

Please add a request to show option 4 of reducing house size in compliance with the Ministry Guidelines which will 
be the best option to enhance farming. 

Thank you, 

Laura Gillanders of Richmond Farm Watch 
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
the maximum house size is reduced to 6,500 ft2 or less? 

Answer: 
House Size (ft2) Required Home Plate (ft2

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

(ff) Plate (ft2) 0.5 acre(%) 1 acre(%) 2 acres{%) 

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
hard to do that if the house is larger than 5,400 ftl. 

Note that once a maximum home plate size is selected, nothing forces the property owner to build the 
maximum permitted house size. A smaller house will allow more space on the home plate for outside 

~----------~--------

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
like. For example, this is a 5,400 ft2 house: 

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

ALR guideline maximum house size (500 sq.m.): 5,400 ft2 

House footprint 53%: 2,862 ftl 
Septic field size type 2 = 30% of house size: 1,620 ft2 

Total house footprint and septic field: 4,482 ft2 

Required home plate= 2 x total: 8,970 ft2 

House size: 6,500 ft2 

House footprint 53%: 3,445 ft2 

Septic field size type 2 = 30% of house size: 1,950 ft2 

Total house footprint and septic field: 5,395 ft2 

Required home plate= 2 x total: 10,790 ftl 




